

Dustin McKee

104 Glen Abbey Ln
Alabaster, AL 35007

Cell: (205) 586-9882
dmckee@gmail.com

January 15, 2010

I am writing to apply for the position of Software Engineer. Because of my knowledge and experience in software development, I am confident that I would be a great asset to your company.

I have just graduated from Auburn University with a degree in Software Engineering and am excited to begin my career in this growing field.

Through my enrollment in Auburn's Cooperative Education Program, I have over a year of professional experience where I was introduced to all aspects of creating, building, maintaining, and distributing software products.

Throughout college, I was employed as a manager in the food service industry where I was quickly promoted to Senior Assistant Manager, the second highest management position in the store. There, I developed many leadership skills, such as time-management, inventory control, scheduling, employee training, and supervision. I enjoyed the many challenges of giving attention to the smallest of details while maintaining an overview of the total operation. During this time, I also freelanced, designing and maintaining several web sites for schools and local community events.

I look forward to speaking with you, and know that I will make a great addition to your team.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Dustin McKee

Enclosure: resume

Dustin McKee

104 Glen Abbey Ln
Alabaster, AL 35007

Cell: (205) 586-9882
dmckee@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

To obtain a position as a software engineer in a challenging environment that utilizes competitive, technical, problem-solving, and organizational skills.

EDUCATION

Auburn University, Auburn, AL
Bachelor of Science in Software Engineering, December 2009
Cooperative Education Program

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

Languages: C, C++, Java SE/ME, Objective-C, Python, MATLAB, HTML, PHP
Software: jGRASP, Eclipse, Xcode, Photoshop, Second Life, Office 2007
Systems: Windows2000/XP/Vista/7, Mac OS X, UNIX

WORK EXPERIENCE

Mid-South Restaurants Inc. D/B/A Arby's, Auburn, AL
Senior Assistant Manager, February 2008 - May 2009
Shift Leader, April 2007 - February 2008
Crew Member, November 2005 - April 2007

- Managed daily crew of 4 to 10 workers, emphasized positive attitude
- Created and implemented effective new training methods
- Excelled at maintaining store inventories, efficiencies, and schedules

2AB Inc., Calera, AL
Co-op, Summer 2005
Spring & Fall 2004
Summer 2003

- Responded as First Level Support to customer e-mails and phone calls
- Maintained licensing database for product trial downloads
- Monitored Quality Assurance on Policy Management and Access Control products

Heart of the South Harmonica Music Festival, Birmingham, AL
Webmaster, 2005

- Created and maintained site with registration, sponsors, and audio samples

Evangel Classical Christian School, Helena, AL
Webmaster, 2002-2004

- Created and maintained site with events, pictures, and email accounts